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Dear Ms Groves

Country Power Line Constructions is an Accredited level 1 ASP operating across NSW from a base in Dubbo. We have
undertaken a number of projects in the more remote areas of the state (Broken Hill, Cobar, Pooncarrie, Wilcannia,
Tilpa, Engonnia). We are unaware of customers not being able to receive services for network connection at
competitive prices.

We concur with the sentiments of Energyserves's submission to the AER in respect of Essential Energy obtaining a
waiver from Ring Fencing Guidelines.

Please do not hesitate to contact me directly if you require further information.

Regards,

Jeff Temesvary
Managing Director
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